

To,

The Environmental Engineer Incharge, WB PCB
Siliguri Regional Office

Subject: Your memo no. 1239/WPB/SRO/ARBMW/124-2009, Dated 3.11.2011

Dear Sir,

As requested, I have arranged to send a monthly report of our BMW disposal
Details to Your office for the month of February 2026.

As you are aware our clinic had entered into an agreement with the RVD Waste Tech Pvt.
Ltd. in 2024 for purpose and our BMW are routinely picked up by the firm on a regular basis.

The 02.03.2026
Siliguri

Your faithfully

Dr. SIMA ROY

Sima Roy
NURTURE BIRDWAN RD.
SILIGURI
Reg. No. 40278 (WBMC)

(Dr. Sima Roy)

Tel: 9832031866

Director

Nurture Clinic

Siliguri